

Pamela H. Klavon

The Liles Firm, P.A. | 50 N. Laura Street, Suite 1200 | pklavon@thelilesfirm.com | (904) 634-1100

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

26 years of litigation experience including business contract disputes, business torts, labor and employment matters, workers compensation and general civil litigation. A Florida Supreme Court Certified Mediator (Circuit Civil) mediating in the following areas: personal injury, premises liability, professional malpractice, contract disputes, employment law matter and general liability cases.

Experience in handling claims from both plaintiff and defense sides, as well as in-house counsel resulting a unique and well-rounded perspective in negotiating and resolving cases. Passionate about conflict resolution and building a strong rapport with all participants, while working efficiently and effectively to reach a negotiated settlement.

WORK EXPERIENCE

- *The Liles Firm, P.A.- Partner* 2013 – Present
- *Law Office of Mark Rosenberg* 2012 - 2013
- *Liberty Mutual Insurance Company (Staff Counsel)* 1999 - 2012
- *Ferris Mathews (Memphis, TN)* 1998 - 1999
- *Commonwealth Attorney's Office, Portsmouth, VA* 1996 - 1998

EDUCATION AND CREDENTIALS

- Juris Doctor-** The Florida State University, *cum laude* 1996
- Bachelor of Arts in Political Science-** 1994 University of North Florida 1994

COURT ADMISSIONS

- Florida
- U.S. District Court for the Middle District of Florida
- U.S. District Court for the Southern District